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APPENDIX J-14 

 
SWATH COASTAL MAPPING VESSEL 

 
PHASE I PERFORMANCE CHECK SHEET 

 
 
CONTRACTOR: 

 
 

 
 
CONTRACT NUMBER: 

 
 
 

 
FEASIBILITY PRESENTATION      
 & DATE:   __________________________________________ 
 

OR 
DESIGN REVIEW & DATE:  __________________________________________ 
 
 

 
 

1. How effectively did the Contractor work with the Government team to meet the 
requirements of the Statement of Work and the SOR?  ___________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________  

2. How well did the Post Award Conference demonstrate the contractor’s understanding of 
the Government’s requirements?  How well did the use of contractor resources meet those 
requirements within the cost, schedule and technical constraints?    
_______________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

3. How did the Feasibility Design Presentation show the contractor’s understanding of the 
Government’s technical requirements and demonstrate the Offeror’s capability to meet 
those requirements within cost and schedule constraints?  _________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

4. How did the Design Reviews demonstrate the contractor’s understanding of the 
Government’s requirements?  Did the contractor provide sufficient and appropriately 
skilled personnel resources to meet those requirements when the required in the program? 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

5. How were the Government’s evaluations on the Phase I Performance Check Sheets 
integrated into the Feasibility and the Preliminary Designs?  ______________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

6. Were contractor responses to government questions provided in a timely manner and was 
the information sufficient to answer the concerns or questions?  ___________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

7. Were the contractor’s Key Personnel available to respond to NOAA concerns and was the 
response appropriate and adequate? _______________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
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8. How well was the contractor’s proposed Phase I Approach applied in performing Phase I 

contract requirements?  If the Approach was different, how did the contractor’s planned 
Approach at the beginning of Phase I compare with the actual Approach used?  Discuss 
impacts on cost, schedule and technical capability.  _____________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

9. How were problems in Phase I resolved through the effective use of the contractor’s 
planned or actual Approach?  ______________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

10. How did the contractor’s findings and conclusions resulting from Phase I design reviews 
produce improved design decisions or technical approaches?  _____________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

11. How well did the contractor integrate the various systems and subsystems into the 
proposed  How well did the contractor resolve integration problems? 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 

12. How did the contractor facilitate the required inspection and certifications from ABS and 
the US Coast Guard?  How well did the contractor cooperate with the certification 
representatives?___________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

13. How well did the contractor manage his resources (personnel and facilities)?  Was it 
according to the Phase I plan he proposed?  If the original plan changed, what were the 
impacts to the contract’s cost, schedule and performance? ________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
Evaluator’s Name: _________________________________________________ 
Evaluator’s Signature:_______________________________________________ 
Date Evaluation Performed:  _________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Evaluator’s Name: _________________________________________________ 

